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mimir@waitrose.com

hitps://webmail. waitrose.convsession/mimir@waitrose.com/7GKtClo..

From: no-reply@camden.gov.uk
To: mimir@waitrgse.com
Date: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 06:44:21 +0000

Subject: General enquiry form - Ref. 10004760

Thank you for your request.
Please find details of your submission below:

General enquiry form - Ref. 10004760

Customer
First Name
Name /

My enquiry is \
y enquiry A
4

I would like to be contacted by
Email

Phone

Address

About this form
Issued by

charlie
howard

Mr. Saatchi
121 Greencroft Rd.
N.W.6

Other;

Front Gdn.

1/ 4 X Tilia spp.; (Limes) Previously
Pollarded. Pollard and allow to regrow.
2/ Prunus persardii; (Purple plum)
Previously reduced. Reduce to old
points.

3/ llex spp.; (Holly) Reduce height by
one metre. lift low hanging growth and
reshape.

Back Gdn

Tree situated in(66 Priory Rd. N.W.6 1/
Tilia spp: (Lime) Tree averhanging
garden of 121 Greencroft Gdns. Cut
back to boundary and reduce back top
of tree on garden side

Tree situated in(68 Priory Rd NW6 1/
Aesculus hippocastanum: (Horse
Chestnut) Previously reduced and
thined. Reduce to the old reduction
points by 25%

eMail
mimir@waitrose.com

121 Greencroft Rd.
N.W.6

Council and Democracy
Camden Town Hall
Judd Street
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